
From: Scott, Robert L. (DCH)
Sent: Wednesday, March 05, 2014 4:32 PM
To: Peeler, Nancy (DCH)
Subject: RE: Fitton's presentation pages 27 amd 28
Attachments: 2013 CLPPP Data Report PRELIM.pdf

Not exactly---the report included the usual tables by counties, # and % tested, # and % with elevated BLL (see attached).

From: Peeler, Nancy (DCH)
Sent: Wednesday, March 05, 2014 4:29 PM
To: Scott, Robert L. (DCH)
Subject: RE: Fitton's presentation pages 27 amd 28

And we listed the counties with 'highest' proportions of children with lead levels >5?

One of my first concerns is with Medicaid using our product without talking with us first. I'm sure we can make a list of 'concerns'. In fact, that's probably the best thing to do now -- what concerns/issue do we see with all of this? Will help us to know what steps to take to address it all, and how to prioritize. Thanks for setting up the appointment for tomorrow, we'll be able to make good use of that time!

From: Scott, Robert L. (DCH)
Sent: Wednesday, March 05, 2014 4:08 PM
To: Peeler, Nancy (DCH)
Subject: RE: Fitton's presentation pages 27 amd 28

Not sure how they got it, but possibly Matt Davis. I originally sent this preliminary report to the MIALSH mailing list (because I'm slow this year getting the final annual report out). Dr. Davis is on that list, but it's a pretty long list of folks inside and outside of state govt.

From: Peeler, Nancy (DCH)
Sent: Wednesday, March 05, 2014 3:57 PM
To: Scott, Robert L. (DCH)
Subject: RE: Fitton's presentation pages 27 amd 28

Yes, seems like we will definitely need to talk through all of this. For now, please stop sending anything out, not to Mary Sue, not to Jean, not to anyone. Just put it on hold until we can sort through this and get a better sense of what is going on. No need to respond to a LSB request until we have one.

So you produced the chart on page 28? And how did Medicaid get it?

From: Scott, Robert L. (DCH)
Sent: Wednesday, March 05, 2014 3:42 PM
To: Peeler, Nancy (DCH)
Subject: FW: Fitton's presentation pages 27 amd 28

Last one! I talked with Jean Doss on the phone, trying to explain the difference between Mr. Fitton's 82.4% tested and the much lower %s in my annual reports. She sent me this to show where her questions, and Mr. Lindstrom's quotes,

were coming from. Page 27 must have come from Medicaid staff. Page 28 came straight out of a "preliminary" data report I sent to MIALSH members and Prevention grantees. I suppose that's something else we need to talk about.

From: Jean Doss [<mailto:jmdoss@comcast.net>]
Sent: Wednesday, March 05, 2014 2:21 PM
To: Scott, Robert L. (DCH)
Subject: Fitton's presentation pages 27 and 28

Jean M. Doss
Governmental Affairs Consultant
J. Doss Consulting, LLC
216 N. Chestnut St.
Lansing, MI 48933-1021
jean@jdossconsulting.com

Phone: 517/999-3165
Cell: PPI
Fax: 517/484-3332

Jdossconsulting.com